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JU,LP Ly source is a vhoto service. Pleas. toll ne if you disasvo. with By dinternl
of in-court usc if restricted %o an appondix to a vetition habeas COLPUS. =
confidential for there arc uuindicated hairy aveas. I

Dear Jim, 7/29/72

I've beon weary today ead fe ling a bit slow in tho head, so I nade a specaal frip
int> town o got coples of the pictures you wante L was unclear on whother or not you want
the sleeteh picturcs on Stephens so I thought it best ti wale them beeange, 4T you do wob
vant them now, you likely will later. Those are tuo, onc with Hervingbton and onc at the
Mexico “ity airport with the sietch showing. You have the tramp plotures so 1 did nothing
with thoz. One of the things that made me ducido to do thiy ig what we enevye really
discussed, what Jim.y couldn't really understand but told mey, that Forcmem tried fo get
him to wake an identification Por LIFé- and 1ONEY o

liy photographer is a but jeassd at the woment bui he expect to have the copying
daie dn thu early part of Ll Weuits

There are six pictures involvod., With each I'm getting 2 negative as you ausked and
an 8x10 glogsy. we did not discuss the size of the negative, so I decided to got that
which permit the best copies., FHu'll use his 8poed Uraphic an’ I think this will weun a
435 negative, The cost of nemtives ang prints will be 3$16.00

Thore is one thing we didn't discus~ on which we wil} have to be clear, & ot theso

tetures under certain rostriction control over which I lose once I #ive you coples,
therefore, for the protection of wy vord, I must ask the same rostrictions of youe Ho public
use, no oopdes to anyons ‘an this nesns nono in ¢TTA filem) and shove all, no publicetion
or use on TV, If any are used on %V, it wili cost me ¥75.00 per use per cintion por
picture, . i

Court use, in my viow, is an entirely different watter, However, as these plotures
will boar no identifieation of iy source uhen you get them, I ask that you aveid ddentifi-
cation of the wmource, which does not seoh to e a necensity. That will s1.plify ny life,
tooe Howre, and I would ake the auall chonce ol tida ap:irehension surdonsly, these plotures
come from negatives in dead storage. I was not able to buy ali of the series. We nay al
sore time find velue in thoso I dian't zate therclore, any atbracting of uhtuntion to Lhe
source can prompix an official ofiort to cleanse allesuch fileuss I think you realine I
imow of some or wileh I havondt copdes and have swen them and kuow of obhers 1 have not
yot seen. Retuming to wy source on tThase, 1v is part of en ovganization not in syupathy
with our views on such mattors and this subsidiary is in divrzct control of o rian vho
holds the enti-view in azaggerated form,

I also wonder if you will want an affidavir fron me attesting 4o the fact that the
plcture ia a copy I have had made from the print delivered to me by Kleindienst and sfter
you lef't I wondered 4F you might want to cansider atbaching a copy of the suicary Judgo-n
ment pursuent to which I sot it., With a Judge like Taylor, thot sumuary Judgement might
provoke quite a bit of wonder and interest. “e hasn't awarded mzny against OJ and he might,
&5 1'd think any decent judge would, wonder exactly whey all the officlal lying about tide
material and the vefussl on the picture vhen it was part of a court record and hasie to
the extradition, in which it was used repeatedlys The more this comes off the top of rmy
head, the more I think yow showld have an appencdix on thia alone, 4% utterly destroyex
#dther Canipe or the prosecuMon onu with esthor or both the integiity of Juatice,

With Verdig's recent blabbing, I'd e #nclincd o suzgost thece be no in-the-ofi'ice
disouesion o the other pictures I've scen and don't and ¢an't have for two reasouni the
ondy duplicates of them are in the hende of the FBI, and the owner hasu't the slightest idea
of the amignificance of what he has, I'd like for ncthing to happen o thom. IF ot eny time
you aml/or Bud weni to lnow anything about them, and I would encourage you noh to until
after the habeas corpus, I heve degalled noten and a numbercd, pocitive identifiention
of each noymtive. I studied contact rrints of the negntives. This, unlike enlargements,
does show the numbering on the wiexposed film, In esch case I also have the roll ddentiiie
caticn. ang with this in the rowsession of the FBI and NOY given to the dolense, woe zight
get lucide the "new ovidence" rulings in cowrt or out whon the Siue comes,

In shord, as I toid you yosterdny, I e trying to accanplish two thingss meke svailable
everything that is really needed for the present and preserve in secrecy what can be used
in the future, As I told youy & have made no use of any of these things when it served my
perconal intBrest to do it. And ove: and atove all this, you ave well avare ol wy views on

Le wnauthorized use of my work by others, T-}Lxlis reminds me, I will have a new sourcs, of
'Ynew evidonce” Tor _you whgn Phe thmo Gomes, 1l 50 case SHLAMEs T Sow exists cut haven't
seens AL you coandizr Blackwell as good a scurce as I do, Sincerely, Harold Weisberg




